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-----Original Message----- 
From: Mario Baraona Sr. [mailto:mbaraona@atlasce.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2006 6:53 PM 
To: sid; gretchen@timco.cc 
Subject: Re: MAD CATZ INTERACTIVE ASIA LIMITED - FCC ID: 
P25GOMC4586B3005C 
 
Hello Sid, Grechen; 
 
I will answer each of the following per line item: 
 
1. In each of the Confidentiality letters, I did name the files as I  
thought you wanted in reference to the upload. I will need a sample 
from  
you for clarification. 
 
2. I understand what your request is. 
 
3. In regards to the Controller Joypad, there really is not any flat  
surface large enough to accommodate the 2 part statement. The joypad 
front  
has the FCC & IC ID, the back has the on/off label. The only flat 
surface  
large enough is the battery compartment door, which is a no no. As for 
the  
Host device, since the product is a see-through device, adding a large 
2  
part statement will detract from the Marketable look. The Manual has 
the  
appropriate 2 part statement for each of the products. 
 
4. On page 6 & 26 of report 0540MDC4586joypad_subc_rss.pdf and page 6 
of  
report 0540MDC4586base_subc_rss.pdf describes the method of 
measurements at  
the three locations of the transmitter. The data I show is the worst 
case.  
If you wish to have a copy of all the data points, I will gladly 
provide  
you with the spread sheet. 
 
If there are any other concerns, please feel free to e-mail me. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Mario E. Baraona Sr. 

 
 
 
TIMCO ENGINEERING INC.                                  TCB & FCB 
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9/20/2006 
 
MR. MARIO BARAONA SR. 
ATLAS COMPLIANCE & ENGINEERING, INC. 
408-971-9743 408-971-9783 
MBARAONA@ATLASCE.COM 
 
SUBJECT: MAD CATZ INTERACTIVE ASIA LIMITED - FCC ID: 
P25GOMC4586B3005C 
 
REFERENCE:  JOB 2662UC6 
 
Dear MR. BARAONA SR.: 
 
This application is on hold until these questions are resolved.  Please answer all 
question(s) together and only respond to tei@timcoengr.com.  Any other method will 
cause unnecessary delay. DO NOT HIT REPLY! Responses should also contain the 
Reference information, as shown at the top of this message. If acceptable response is not 
received within 2 week the job will be closed & there will be additional charges to 
reopen. 
 
Based upon our review of this application we have the following questions: 
  
 

1. Please revise your letter requesting confidentiality and list the exact files with the 
file extensions. I am attaching a copy of a sample for your reference as well at the 
FCC’s Policy.  

 
2. Once we have completed our review of this application we will up load all of the 

files to the FCC Website including the confidential ones and we will stop before 
we issue the Certification and send you the TC # so that you can view the files as 
they will appear on the FCC website before they become public. After you have 
checked them out you are to send us an email indicating that they are OKAY or 
telling us what is wrong. After you have confirmed everything is correct then we 
will issue the Certification.   

 
3. 15.19 Two part Warning Statement: This EUT appears to be large enough that it 

must have the 2 part waring statement on it;  
 
 

(Country of Origin) 
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FCC ID: _____________ 
 
 THIS DEVICE COMPLIES WITH PART 15 OF THE FCC RULES. OPERATION 
 IS SUBJECT TO THE FOLLOWING TWO CONDITIONS: (1) THIS DEVICE MAY 
 NOT CAUSE HARMFUL INTERFERENCE, AND (2) THIS DEVICE MUST  
 ACCEPT ANY INTERFERENCE RECEIVED, INCLUDING INTERFERENCE THAT 
 MAY CAUSE UNDESIRED OPERATION. 
 
*NOTE: If the device is too small for the 2 part warning to fit, then it must be placed in 
the user’s manual. 

4. 15.31: This rule part requires that the EUT be measured at 3 places in the band, 
low, middle, & High  for a tuning range greater than 10MHz. 

 
  
       
Sincerely, 
         
Sid Sanders 
 
 
 


